

TECHNICALLY SAVVY DESIGN GENERALIST

Digital and print designer, website builder, content producer, copywriter, and social marketing pro. Experience in early-stage start-up, small business, local government, nonprofits, and higher ed. Systems thinker, team player, clear communicator, and agile problem solver. Living life, iteratively.

SKILLS AND TECHNOLOGIES

Design tools:	Adobe Creative Suite w/ extensive experience in Illustrator, InDesign, Acrobat; LucidChart
Productivity & collaboration tools:	Microsoft Office, G Suite, Dropbox, OneDrive, Slack, GitHub, Zoom, Skype, Google Meet
Web content management systems:	WordPress, Drupal, Weebly
Development environment:	Visual Studio Code
Web scripting:	HTML, CSS, Sass, JavaScript, PHP, Bootstrap, Hugo, Yaml
Spatial and cartographic tools :	ArcGIS 10/Pro, ArcGIS Online, ArcGIS Story Maps, QGIS, Google Maps, RideWithGPS
Database and visualization tools:	MySQL, SQL Server, MS Access, PostgreSQL, Kibana

WORK EXPERIENCE

Self-Employed Web Designer	SymerSpace, LLC	Tacoma, WA	2000 – Present
Website Migration Specialist	Council for Adv of Science Writing	Seattle, WA	2020 – Present
Designer (contract)	atsu corp.	Seattle, WA	2019 – 2020
Web Computing Specialist	UW Tacoma, Puget Sound Institute	Tacoma, WA	2011 – 2019
Systems Analyst/Programmer 3	UW Tacoma, Info Technology	Tacoma, WA	2002 – 2011
Web Developer	InsynQ, Inc.	Tacoma, WA	1999 – 2000
Plans Examiner II	Pierce County, PALS	Tacoma, WA	1990 – 1998
Drafter; Plan Checker	Lindal Cedar Homes	Seattle, WA	1986 – 1990

EDUCATION

M.S.	Geospatial Technologies	Univ of Washington Tacoma, School of Urban Studies	2015
Cert.	Geographic Information Systems	Univ of Washington Tacoma, School of Urban Studies	2012
B.A.	Business Administration	Univ of Washington Tacoma, Milgard School of Business	2010
A.A.S.	Business Administration	Pierce College	1996
A.T.	Building Design Technology	Clover Park Tech College; Pierce College	1986

SELECTED COMMUNITY AND NONPROFIT SERVICE

Volunteer bread baker	Community Loaves Project	2021 – present
Volunteer, COVID-19 PPE project	FabLab Nonprofit	April 2020
Board Member, Governance Cmte.	Second Cycle Community Bike Shop	2020 – present
Board Member, website mgr.	Franklin Pierce Foundation	2020 – present
League Cycling Instructor (LCI #5487)	League of American Bicyclists	2016 – present
Bicycle and Pedestrian Tech Adv Group	City of Tacoma	2009 – 2016

SELECTED PRESENTATIONS

IGNITE Panel at Spanaway Lake HS	IGNITE Worldwide	2020
Career Path Guest Speaker, TIAS 396	University of Washington Tacoma	2016
UWT GIS Day	University of Washington Tacoma	2014
GIS Day	State of Washington	2013